

The following proposals, received on DAP between November 1-15, 2017, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

*Effective **January 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.*

Theatre Studies 2202F/G - Performance Beyond Theatres

Theatre Studies 3205F/G - History of Performance Theory

Theatre Studies 3208F/G - Table Work

Theatre Studies 3900F/G - Destination Theatre

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 4.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, any 1000-level or above "E" or combination of two 1000-level or above "F/G" courses from any department in the following Faculties: Arts and Humanities, School of Humanities (Brescia), Information and Media Studies (FIMS), or Music; or from any of the following additional Departments: Anthropology, English (King's), English and Cultural Studies (Huron), History (Main and Affiliates), Philosophy (Affiliates), Political Science (Main and Affiliates), the Religious Studies (Affiliates), or permission of the Department.

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.*

Theatre Studies 2201F/G - Understanding Performance

Theatre Studies 2203E - Forms and Genres of Theatre

Theatre Studies 3201F/G - Great Directors

Theatre Studies 3202F/G - Space, Location and Scenography

Theatre Studies 3203F/G - The Profane Text (Theatrical Adaptation)

Theatre Studies 3204F/G - Crafting Theatre

Theatre Studies 3209F/G - Indigenous Theatre and Performance

Theatre Studies 3210A/B - Performing Arts Management, Marketing, and Curation

Theatre Studies 3211F/G - In Your Skin: Sexualities and Performance

Theatre Studies 3950E - Special Topics in Theatre Studies

Theatre Studies 3951F/G - Special Topics in Theatre Studies

Theatre Studies 3952F/G - Special Topics in Theatre Studies

Theatre Studies 4211F/G - The Performance Archive

Theatre Studies 4212F/G - Theatre Talk

Theatre Studies 4214F/G - Contemporary Issues in Performance Theory

Theatre Studies 4216F/G - Reviewing Performance

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 4.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, any 1000-level or above "E" or combination of two 1000-level or above "F/G" courses from any department in the following Faculties: Arts and Humanities, School of Humanities (Brescia), Information and Media Studies (FIMS), or Music; or from any of the following additional Departments: Anthropology, English (King's), English and Cultural Studies (Huron), History (Main and Affiliates), Philosophy (Affiliates), Political Science (Main and Affiliates), the Religious Studies (Affiliates), or permission of the Department.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Electrical and Computer Engineering 2242A/B – Principles of Design in Electrical Engineering

Short title: *Principles of Design*

Introduction to electrical engineering design. Topics include the engineering design process, review of sensors and signal conditioning, digital system design, analog system design, programmable logic controllers (PLCs).

Prerequisite(s): ECE 2240A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2205A/B.

Corequisite(s): ECE 2231A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hour, 3 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Electrical and Computer Engineering 3399A/B – Principles and Practices of Design of Electronic Systems

Short title: *Design of Electronic Systems*

Principles and Practices of Design of Electronic Systems is a third year design course in the Electrical Engineering Program. Topics include principles and practices of design of electronic systems through projects in the area of communications, microprocessors, control systems and signal processing.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3370A/B, ECE 3375A/B

Extra Information: 1 lecture hours, 3.0 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Electrical and Computer Engineering 2231A/B - Introduction to Electronics

Electrical and Computer Engineering 2233A/B - Circuits and Systems

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, **1 laboratory hour**, 0.5 course.

Electrical and Computer Engineering 2236A/B - Magnetic Circuits and Transmission Lines

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, ECE 2205A/B, Physics 1402A/B.

Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2276A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): ~~ECE-2241A/B.~~

Electrical and Computer Engineering 3332A/B - Electric Machines

Prerequisite(s): (ECE 2233A/B and ECE 2236A/B ~~and ECE-2241A/B~~) or (MSE 2201A/B and MSE 2233A/B).

Electrical and Computer Engineering 3337A/B - Electronic Circuits

Antirequisite(s): The former ECE 2235A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ~~ECE-2241A/B.~~

Electrical and Computer Engineering 3349A/B - Introduction of VLSI

Prerequisite(s): ES 1021A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ~~ECE-2236A/B~~, ECE 2240A/B, ~~ECE-2241A/B~~, **ECE 2231A/B**, ECE 2277A/B, or ES 1021A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ECE 2277A/B and successful completion of the second year of the Electrical or Computer Engineering program or Integrated Engineering Program.

Electrical and Computer Engineering 3370A/B - ~~Communication Electronics I~~ **Analog Communications Theory**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, ~~4.5 laboratory hours~~, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following programs be revised.

A. Electrical Engineering Program

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ~~ECE 2241A/B~~, ECE 2277A/B, MME 2234A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G).

A. ELECTRONIC DEVICES FOR UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING

Second-Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ~~ECE 2241A/B~~, **ECE 2242A/B**, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 3380A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G).

Third-Year Program

Computer Science 2210A/B, Computer Science 2211A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3349A/B, ECE 3389A/B, ECE 3390A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, SE 2203A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B or Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, one 0.5 non-technical elective from the approved list.

Fourth-Year Program

ECE 4415, ECE 4436A/B, ECE 4437A/B, ECE 4460A/B, ES 4498F/G, SE 3313A/B, SE 3314A/B, two 0.5 technical electives from the list below, 1.0 non-technical elective*.

B. Electrical Engineering and Business Option

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, Business Administration 2257, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ~~ECE 2241A/B~~, **ECE 2242A/B**, ECE 2277A/B,

Third Year Program

Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3307K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Fourth Year Program

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3336A/B, ECE 3337A/B, ECE 3370A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ~~ECE 3380A/B~~, **ECE 3399A/B**, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

C. ELECTRONIC DEVICES FOR UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING AND BUSINESS OPTION

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, CS 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ~~ECE 2241A/B~~, **ECE 2242A/B**, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 3380A/B, Business Administration 2257

Third Year Program

Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3307K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Fourth Year Program

CS 2210A/B, CS 2211A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3349A/B, ECE 3389A/B, ECE 3390A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, SE 2203A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569

Fifth Year Program

ECE 4415, ECE 4436A/B, ECE 4437A/B, ECE 4460A/B, SE 3313A/B, ES 4498F/G

D. Electrical Engineering and Law Option

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ~~ECE 2241A/B~~, **ECE 2242A/B**, MME 2234A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G).

Third Year Program

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3333A/B, ECE 3336A/B, ECE 3337A/B, ECE 3370A/B, ECE 3375A/B, **ECE 3399A/B**, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, 0.5 non-technical elective.

G. Electrical Engineering - Biomedical Signals and Systems Option

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, ECE 2233A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 2240A/B, ~~ECE 2241A/B~~, **ECE 2242A/B**, ECE 2277A/B, MME 2234A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G).

Third Year Program:

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3336A/B, ECE 3337A/B, **ECE 3370A/B**, ECE 3375A/B, **ECE 3399A/B**, Medical Biophysics 3330F/G, Medical Biophysics 3507G, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, 0.5 technical elective, 0.5 non-technical elective.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Software Engineering 2203A/B - Software Design

Antirequisite(s): **Computer Science 2212A/B/Y**.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1026A/B or ES 1036A/B.

Corequisite(s): Computer Science 1027A/B or Computer Science 1037A/B.

Software Engineering 3316A/B - Web Technologies

Prerequisite(s): SE 2205A/B, or **Computer Science 2210A/B**.

Corequisite(s): ECE 4436A/B, or **Computer Science 3357A/B**.

Pre-or Corequisite(s):

Extra Information: **2 3** lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course

Software Engineering 3350A/B - Software Engineering Design I

Antirequisite(s): ~~Computer Science 2212A/B/Y~~ **Computer Science 3307A/B/Y**.

Prerequisite(s): SE 2203A/B, SE 3352A/B.

Corequisite(s): SE 3351A/B, SE 3353A/B.

Software Engineering 3352A/B - Software Requirements and Analysis

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 4473A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **(SE 2203A/B and SE 2205A/B)** , or **(Computer Science 2210A/B and Computer Science 2212A/B/Y)**.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Psychology 2044** from King's course offering.

Health Sciences 2700A/B - Health Issues in Childhood and Adolescence

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2040A/B, Psychology 2410A/B, ~~Psychology 2044~~, Psychology 2480E; Kinesiology 3347A/B, **the former Psychology 2044**.

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **January 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Psychology 2410A/B - Introduction to Developmental Psychology

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2040A/B, ~~Psychology 2044~~, Psychology 2480E, **Health Sciences 2700A/B, and the former Psychology 2044** ~~Health Sciences 2700A/B and the former Health Sciences 3700A/B~~.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in a 1000 level Psychology course.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced at King's and revised in the Faculty of Social Science.

Psychology 2040A/B - Child Development

A survey of theory and research in developmental psychology including learning, cognition, perception, personality, and social development in infancy and childhood.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Psychology 2044~~, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2480E **and the former Psychology 2044** ~~and the former Health Sciences 3700A/B~~.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Main, **King's**)

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

History 3432F/G – Victorian Britain

The history of Victorian Britain is characterized by dramatic changes and striking contrasts. This course introduces students to various and competing strands of British and imperial society, considering social, political, economic, religious, intellectual, cultural, gender, and environmental dimensions of Victorian Britain and its empire.

Antirequisite(s): History 4420F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Course in History 2400 level or above, or written Special Permission

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

History 4420F/G - Victorian Britain

Antirequisite(s): **History 3432F/G**.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.

LEADERSHIP STUDIES (formerly DIMENSIONS OF LEADERSHIP)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Dimensions of Leadership 1000A/B - Primer on Leadership

Dimensions of Leadership 1031 - Exploring Leadership

Dimensions of Leadership 1035A/B - Leadership for Foods and Nutrition

Dimensions of Leadership 2210F/G - Ascending the Abyss: Leading Ethically in Dark Times

Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B - Basic Dimensions of Leadership

Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B - Women and Leadership

Dimensions of Leadership 2234A/B - Understanding Leadership Research

Dimensions of Leadership 2240F/G - Special Topics in Dimensions of Leadership

Dimensions of Leadership 3330F/G - Leading Change in Organizations

Dimensions of Leadership 3331F/G - Advanced Leadership

Dimensions of Leadership 3333A/B - Leadership Development

Dimensions of Leadership 3334F/G - Leadership in Context

Dimensions of Leadership 3339A/B - Special Topics in Dimensions of Leadership

Dimensions of Leadership 3340A/B - Special Topics in Dimensions of Leadership

Dimensions of Leadership 4430F/G - Independent Study in Leadership Studies

Dimensions of Leadership 4431F/G - Leadership in the 21st Century

Dimensions of Leadership 4432A/B - Leadership Practicum

Dimensions of Leadership 4435 - Leadership Internship

Dimensions of Leadership 4436 - Internship Work Term

Dimensions of Leadership 4437 - Internship Work Term

Dimensions of Leadership 4438 - Internship Work Term

Dimensions of Leadership 4440 - Independent Study in Leadership Studies

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Leadership Studies 1000A/B - Primer on Leadership

An introduction to various aspects of the study of leadership, with an emphasis on the theory and practice of leadership.

Antirequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1031, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1000A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1031

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 1031 - Exploring Leadership

An interdisciplinary course providing students with an introduction to the concept and history of leadership. Students will examine the philosophical, psychological and theoretical perspectives on leadership through readings, engagement with representative leaders, and experiential simulations and activities.

Antirequisite(s): The former Dimensions of Leadership 1031, the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1031.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 1035A/B - Leadership for Foods and Nutrition

Short Title: LEADERSHIP FOR FOODS & NUTR

An introduction to various aspects of the study of leadership with application to foods and nutrition. Areas of concern include transformational leadership, culture and leadership, elements of effective leadership, and case studies involving leadership and foods and nutrition.

Antirequisite(s): The former Dimensions of Leadership 1000A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1031, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1035.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Foods and Nutrition programs or permission of the Division of Food and Nutritional Sciences

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 2210F/G - Ascending the Abyss: Leading Ethically in Dark Times

Short title: LEADING ETHICALLY IN DARK TIME

This course engages students to think and write critically about what is typically identified as good and bad leadership, while confronting the spectre of moral tragedy that can accompany effective leadership. It emphasizes the role that both character and institutional context play in supporting or undermining ethical leadership.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1031, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1031 or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 2232A/B - Basic Leadership Studies

A course which surveys the core dimensions of leadership, including the meaning and significance of leadership, theoretical foundations of leadership, and modern approaches to the study of leaders and followers. Development of leaders, profiles in leadership, and applications of leadership are also examined.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1031, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1031 or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 2233A/B - Women and Leadership

This course considers the traits, styles, and effectiveness of women leaders as well as significant differences which may separate male and female leaders. Obstacles women face in securing

leadership positions and actions which might be taken to close this leadership gap are also examined.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1031, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1031 or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course (Brescia)

Leadership Studies 2234A/B - Understanding Leadership Research

Short title: UNDERSTANDING LEADERSHIP RSCH

Introduction to research methods and statistics employed in the scholarly study of leadership. Course investigates the ways to conduct leadership research and the application of statistical measures to research relating to leadership studies.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2800E and Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1031, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1031 or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 2240F/G - Special Topics in Leadership Studies

Short title: SPECIAL TOPICS IN LS

An in-depth examination of one or more topics in areas such as leadership theory, development of leadership skills, and issues in leadership. A course description will be available at the time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1031, the former Dimensions of Leadership 1031 or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 3330F/G - Leading Change in Organizations

Short title: LEADING CHANGE IN ORGANIZATION

This course builds on change theories, positive psychology, complexity science, and social movement theories to analyze organizational issues and to develop and lead actionable change processes. Individual, organizational and societal elements required for successful change are examined through the case method of learning, experiential exercises, and lectures.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 2232A/B and Leadership Studies 2233A/B or the former Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B and the former Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 3331F/G - Advanced Leadership

An in-depth and advanced examination of key elements and issues which arise in the field of leadership studies. Course topics vary from year to year.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 2232A/B and Leadership Studies 2233A/B or the former Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B and the former Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 3333A/B - Leadership Development

This course considers the conditions, techniques, and activities which facilitate the development of leaders and leadership. The course emphasizes that leadership development includes not only the nurturing of individual skills but also competencies relating to interactions with other persons in the immediate environment and the larger organization.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 2232A/B and Leadership Studies 2233A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B and the former Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 3334F/G - Leadership in Context

This course gives students an opportunity to consider the dimensions of leadership in various settings. Cases, histories, and profiles are used to help bring alive the study of leadership through the examination of leaders and followers in politics, business, non-profit organizations, and other contexts.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 2232A/B and Leadership Studies 2233A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B and the former Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 3339A/B - Special Topics in Leadership Studies

Short title: *SPECIAL TOPICS IN LS*

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 2232A/B and Leadership Studies 2233A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B and the former Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 3340A/B - Special Topics in Leadership Studies

Short title: *SPECIAL TOPICS IN LS*

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 2232A/B and Leadership Studies 2232A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B and the former Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 4430F/G - Independent Study in Leadership Studies

Short title: *INDEPENDENT STUDY*

Individual reading and research at an advanced level under faculty supervision. Students are responsible for arranging independent study credit with an individual faculty member of their choice.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 3331F/G and Leadership Studies 3333A/B or the former Dimensions of Leadership 3331F/G and the former Dimensions of Leadership 3333A/B.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 4431F/G - Leadership in the 21st Century

A seminar which provides students with an opportunity to undertake a close study of a selected topic or issue concerning leadership. Students will select, refine and develop a research paper on a selected leadership topic as well as provide and receive commentary on their work and that of their colleagues.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 3331F/G and Leadership Studies 3333F/G or the former Dimensions of Leadership 3331F/G and the former Dimensions of Leadership 3333A/B.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.
(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 4432A/B - Leadership Practicum

Supervised placement with agencies and organizations in the community to complement classroom learning with experienced-based knowledge of leadership. Students will work to satisfy both specified learning objectives and placement job requirements.

Antirequisite(s): The former Dimensions of Leadership 3338A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 4431F/G, the former Dimensions of Leadership 4431F/G or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 4435 - Leadership Internship

A series of workshops prepares students for an applied professional learning experience in leadership. An application/interview process selects qualified students for an 8-16 month work period with an approved organization. Successful applicants enter into a learning contract with the matched organization to work on projects and activities with specific deliverables.

Antirequisite(s): Leadership Studies 4432A/B, or the former Dimensions of Leadership 4432A/B Leadership Practicum.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of third year of a Major module in Leadership Studies.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. 1.0 course.

Application for enrolment in Leadership Internship required.

Credit for this course will not be given unless a minimum 8 month internship and all other mandatory components have been completed.

(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 4436 - Internship Work Term

The activities, reports, and other contractual obligations of a minimum 8 month internship work term recognized and approved by the Dimensions of Leadership program.

Antirequisite(s): Leadership Studies 4432A/B or the former Dimensions of Leadership 4432A/B Leadership Practicum.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 4435 Leadership Internship.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Non-credit.

(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 4437 - Internship Work Term

The activities, reports, and other contractual obligations of a 9-12 month internship work term recognized and approved by the Dimensions of Leadership.

Antirequisite(s): Leadership Studies 4432A/B or the former Dimensions of Leadership 4432A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 4435 Leadership Internship.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Non-credit.

(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 4438 - Internship Work Term

The activities, reports, and other contractual obligations of a 9-12 month internship work term recognized and approved by the Dimensions of Leadership program.

Antirequisite(s): Leadership Studies 4432A/B or the former Dimensions of Leadership 4432A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 4435 Leadership Internship.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Non-credit.

(Brescia)

Leadership Studies 4440 - Independent Study in Leadership Studies

Short title: *INDEPENDENT STUDY*

Readings and discussion on, or field experience in, leadership which are agreed upon through consultation between the student and the supervising professor.

Prerequisite(s): Leadership Studies 3331F/B and Leadership Studies 3333A/B or the former Dimensions of Leadership 3331F/G and the former Dimensions of Leadership 3333A/B.

Extra Information: 1.0 course

(Brescia)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

MAJOR IN LEADERSHIP STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 65% in 3.0 principal courses, including **Leadership Studies 1031 or the former** Dimensions of Leadership 1031 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. At least 1.0 course in English, Management and Organizational Studies, History, Political Science, Psychology, or Sociology at the 1000 level is recommended in order to satisfy prerequisites for courses in the module.

Module

6.0 courses:

4.0 courses: Leadership Studies 2210F/G, Leadership Studies 2232A/B, Leadership Studies 2233A/B, Leadership Studies 3330F/G, Leadership Studies 3331F/G, Leadership Studies 3333A/B, Leadership Studies 4431F/G, Leadership Studies 4432A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 2210F/G, the former Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 3330F/G, the former Dimensions of Leadership 3331F/G, the former Dimensions of Leadership 3333A/B, the former Dimensions of Leadership 4431F/G, the former Dimensions of Leadership 4432A/B.

1.0 courses from: MOS 2205F/G, MOS 3350A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2290E, Political Science 3320E, Psychology 2660A/B, Psychology 3721F/G, Sociology 2215A/B*.

1.0 courses from: English 2231F/G, First Nations Studies 2531F/G OR Sociology 2209F/G, History 2131A/B, History 2803E, History 3440E, Political Science 2255F/G, Religious Studies 2216F/G, Religious Studies 2288E, Sociology 3335A/B*.

*Students may substitute up to 1.0 course in any discipline with permission of the Coordinator of Leadership Studies.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.

Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G - Mapping the Middle East

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised the reflect the withdrawal of **Psychology 2044**.

Psychology 2480E – Developmental Psychology: Basic Principles

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2044, Psychology 2410A/B, the former 241, Health Sciences 2700A/B or the former Health Sciences 3700A/B, the former **Psychology 2044**.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 1100E and Psychology 2830A/B. A minimum of 60% is required in Psychology 1100E. May be taken concurrently with Psychology 2830A/B.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the **Childhood and Social Institutions Major Approved List** be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Psychology 2044** from King's course offering.

Childhood and Social Institutions Major Approved List:

CSI 2250F/G, CSI 2251F/G, CSI 2252F/G, CSI 2255F/G (or the former Political Science 2265F/G), CSI 2256F/G (or the former Political Science 2266F/G), CSI 2257F/G, CSI 2291A/B-2296A/B, CSI 3300F/G, CSI 3311F/G, CSI 3320F/G, CSI 3325F/G, CSI 3330F/G, CSI 3335F/G, CSI 3340F/G, CSI 3345F/G, CSI 3350F/G-3353F/G, CSI 3360F/G-3363F/G, CSI 3370F/G, CSI 3371F/G, CSI 3380F/G/Z, CSI 3391A/B-CSI 3396A/B, CSI 3398F/G, CSI 3399F/G, CSI 4401F/G, CSI 4402F/G, CSI 4410F/G, CSI 4491A/B-4496A/B, CSI 4498F/G-4499F/G.

Disability Studies 2210A/B.

English 2033E, English 2730F/G, English 2735F/G.

Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G.

Philosophy 2053.

Psychology 2044, Psychology 2610F/G, **the former Psychology 2044**.

Religious Studies 2139A/B.

Sociology 2105A/B, Sociology 2144A/B, Sociology 2235.

DISABILITY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Disability Studies 3390F/G - Special Topics in Disability Studies

Disability Studies 3391F/G - Special Topics in Disability Studies

Disability Studies 3392F/G - Special Topics in Disability Studies

Disability Studies 3393F/G - Special Topics in Disability Studies

Disability Studies 3394F/G - Special Topics in Disability Studies

Disability Studies 3395F/G - Special Topics in Disability Studies

Disability Studies 3396F/G - Special Topics in Disability Studies

Selected topics of current interest in Disability Studies. A course description will be available at time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B or permission of the Instructor.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Disability Studies 3311F/G - Changing Contexts and Practices

Disability Studies 3312F/G - Diverse Disability Studies Perspectives

Disability Studies 3320F/G - Narratives of Disability and Care

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 2201A/B **F/G** or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

MAJOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

5.0 courses: from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 2.5 courses from Group A, including 0.5 at the 3000-level, and must complete a total of 1.0 course at the 3000-level in the module.

Group A: Any Disability Studies course level 2000 or above, Philosophy 2072F/G, Sociology 3339F/G.

Group B: Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2255F/G (or the former Political Science 2265F/G), Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, **Political Science 3307F/G**, Political Science 3312F/G, ~~Political Science 3309E~~, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Thanatology 2200, Thanatology 2230A/B, **Thanatology 2234A/B**, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, **the former Political Science 3309E**.

HISTORY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.*

History 1820F/G – Selected Introductory Themes in History

See History Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

History 3902F/G - Workplace Learning

This is an independent study course based on voluntary or paid workplace experience in a History-related field or in a position where the skills of the discipline will be employed. Students will work with an approved faculty advisor on a project related to their work experience.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above, or permission of the Department.

History department and instructor consent required.

Extra Information: 0.5 course.

(King's)

History 3903F/G - Workplace Learning

This is an independent study course based on voluntary or paid workplace experience in a History-related field or in a position where the skills of the discipline will be employed. Students will work with an approved faculty advisor on a project related to their work experience.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above, or permission of the Department.

History department and instructor consent required.

Extra Information: 0.5 course.

(King's)

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses with no mark in these principal courses below 60%, and including at least 0.5 course from History 1401E, History 1404E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G or History 1814F/G, **History 1820F/G**, History 1901E, or the former History 1403E).

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Canadian History 2201E, History 2203E, History 2205E.

1.0 course: United States History 2301E.

1.0 course: European History 2403E.

1.0 course from: World or Comparative-Thematic **History 2501E**, History 2650E, History 2800F/G, History 2808F/G, History 4701E, History 4805E.

Note: 3.0 of the 4.0 core courses must be taken before year 4.

Note: If History 4701E or History 4805E is taken for the World/Comparative requirement, 1.0 History at the 2200 level or above can be substituted for 1.0 at the 4000 level.

1.0 additional course in History at the 2200 level or above.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 level.

2.0 courses in History at the 4000 level.

MAJOR IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course with a mark of at least 60% from History 1401E, History 1404E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G, History 1814F/G **History 1820F/G**, or History 1901E, or the former History 1403E.

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Canadian History 2201E, History 2203E, History 2205E.

1.0 course: United States History 2301E.

1.0 course: European History 2403E.

1.0 course from: World or Comparative-Thematic **History 2501E**, History 2650E, History 2800F/G, History 2808F/G, History 4701E, History 4805E.

Note: 3.0 of the 4.0 core course must be taken before year 4.

Note: If History 4701E or History 4805E is taken for the World/Comparative requirement, 1.0 History at the 2200 level or above can be substituted for 1.0 at the 3000 or 4000 level.

1.0 additional course in History at the 2200 level or above. 1.0 course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 or 4000 level.

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Philosophy 2063E - Philosophy of Religion

(Brescia, King's)

Philosophy 2081E - Values and Public Policy

Philosophy 2204E - Introduction to 20th Century Continental Philosophy

Philosophy 2740F/G - Philosophy of Human Nature and the Person

Philosophy 2800F/G - The History of Political Philosophy

(Huron, King's)

Philosophy 2802E - Social and Political Philosophy

Philosophy 3670F/G - The Philosophy of Existentialism: Atheistic and Religious

Approaches

(Brescia, King's)

Philosophy 3692F/G - Special Topics in the Philosophy of Religion

(Brescia, King's)

Philosophy 3700E - Ethics

(Brescia, King's)

Philosophy 3770F/G - Normative Ethics and Moral Theory

Philosophy 3870F/G - Philosophy of Anthropology

Philosophy 4065F/G - Seminar in 19th Century Philosophy

(Huron, King's)

Philosophy 4066F/G - Seminar in 19th Century Philosophy

(Huron, King's)

Philosophy 4076F/G - Seminar in 20th Century Philosophy

Philosophy 4077F/G - Seminar in 20th Century Philosophy

Philosophy 4097F/G - Seminar in Ancient Philosophy

Philosophy 4151F/G - Seminar on Kant

(Huron, King's)

Effective September 1, 2018, the following courses be introduced.

Philosophy 1050F/G: Non-Western "Philosophies"

This course investigates non-European ways of thinking "philosophically." Students will study African oral traditions, Central-Asian, Chinese, Japanese, and Indigenous traditions by looking at their approach to fundamental questions: what is the human being? What is nature and what is our relation to it? What is knowledge and what is happiness?

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 1900E: The Humanities and Social Science

This course prepares students for university studies across the humanities and social sciences. Historical and theoretical models are considered in examining central issues and important thinkers. The course focuses on development of critical skills: close reading; creative thinking, and effective writing.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 2208E: Introduction to Social and Political Thought

Short title: *Social and Political Thought*

An introduction to Social and Political Thought through a reading of some of the main figures in European traditions of social theory, political sociology, Marxism and Frankfurt School critical theory.

Antirequisite(s): The former Philosophy 2204E.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective September 1, 2018, the following course be withdrawn.

Psychology 2044 – Child Development

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective September 1, 2018, the following courses be introduced.

Religious Studies 2181A/B – Science and Religion

This course will explore a wide variety of questions concerning the relationship between science and religion: What is science and what is religion? Has science made religion obsolete, or has

science become a new religion? Is there anything science can add to religion, or religion to science?

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Religious Studies 3360F/G - Islam, Justice and Peace

By exploring the religious foundations of justice and peace in Islam's theology, Sufism, and law, this course examines Muslims' conceptualizations and (successful or failed) expressions of justice and peace in historical and modern contexts. Of particular interest will be contemporary issues of social, gender, racial, and environmental justice.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 essay course at the 2000-level or above.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.*

Religious Studies 3451F/G - Religion and Conflict Resolution

Antirequisite(s): **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.**

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year standing in a Religious Studies program, or permission of the Department.

Religious Studies 3452F/G - Liberation Theology

Antirequisite(s): ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2271B if taken in 2008-2011~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3452F/G.**

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

~~**3.0 2.0 courses**~~ normally taken in second year: Religious Studies 2201F/G, Religious Studies 2202F/G, Religious Studies 2203F/G, either Religious Studies 2205F/G or Religious Studies 2218F/G, ~~either Religious Studies 2132 or Religious Studies 2207E.~~

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2134A/B or Religious Studies 2207E. *

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2200F/G, normally taken in year 2 or 3.

0.5 course normally taken in third year: Religious Studies 2204F/G.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 3300F/G (or Philosophy 2660E**).

~~**3.5 4.0 additional courses**~~ in Religious Studies at the 2200 level or above, except Religious Studies 2208U, Religious Studies 3308U and Religious Studies 4408Y †.

0.5 course in Religious Studies at the 3000 level or above, except Religious Studies 3308U and Religious Studies 4408Y.

0.5 course in Religious Studies at the 4000 level, except Religious Studies 4408Y.

***Students using Religious Studies 2207E to meet module requirements need only take an additional 3.5 Religious Studies courses at the 2200 level or above.**

****Students using Philosophy 2660E to meet module requirements need only take an additional ~~3.0~~ 3.5 Religious Studies courses at the 2200 level or above. If both Philosophy 2660E and Religious Studies 3300F/G are taken, Philosophy 2660E may still be counted as a Religious Studies course at the 2200 level.**

Note: This module requires Religious Studies 2203F/G, which has Religious Studies 1023E as an antirequisite. Students who have completed Religious Studies 1023E must substitute an alternate 0.5 course in Religious Studies at the 2200 level.

MAJOR IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

2.5 1.5 courses: Religious Studies 2203F/G, Religious Studies 2204F/G, either Religious Studies 2205F/G or Religious Studies 2218F/G, ~~either Religious Studies 2132 or Religious Studies 2207E.~~

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2134A/B or Religious Studies 2207E.*

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2200F/G, normally taken in year 2 or 3.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 3300F/G (or Philosophy 2660E**).

2.0 2.5 additional courses in Religious Studies at the 2200 level or above, except Religious Studies 2208U, Religious Studies 3308U and Religious Studies 4408Y*.

0.5 course in Religious Studies at the 3000 level or above, except Religious Studies 3308U and Religious Studies 4408Y.

* Students using Religious Studies 2207E to meet module requirements need only take an additional 2.0 Religious Studies courses at the 2200 level or above.

**Students using Philosophy 2660E to meet module requirements need only take an additional 4.5 2.0 Religious Studies course at the 2200 level or above. If both Philosophy 2660E and Religious Studies 3300F/G are taken, Philosophy 2660E may still be counted as a Religious Studies course at the 2200 level.

Note: This module requires Religious Studies 2203F/G, which has Religious Studies 1023E as an antirequisite. Students who have completed Religious Studies 1023E must substitute an alternate 0.5 course in Religious Studies at the 2200 level.

SPECIALIZATION IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses normally taken in second year: Religious Studies 2201F/G, Religious Studies 2202F/G, Religious Studies 2203F/G, either Religious Studies 2205F/G or Religious Studies 2218F/G.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2200F/G, normally taken in year 2 or 3.

1.0 0.5 course from: ~~Religious Studies 2132,~~ Religious Studies 2134A/B, Religious Studies 2207E*.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2204F/G.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 3300F/G (or Philosophy 2660E**).

4.5 5.0 additional courses in Religious Studies at the 2100 level or above, except Religious Studies 2208U, Religious Studies 3308U and Religious Studies 4408Y**.

* **Note:** Students wishing to retain the option of upgrading to one of the other Catholic Studies modules should use 2200 level courses.

* Students using Religious Studies 2207E to meet module requirements need only take an additional 4.5 Religious Studies courses at the 2200 level or above.

**Students using Philosophy 2660E to meet module requirements need only take an additional 4.0 4.5 Religious Studies courses at the 2100 level or above. If both Religious Studies 3300F/G and Philosophy 2660E are taken, Philosophy 2660E may still be counted as a Religious Studies course at the 2200 level.

Note: This module requires Religious Studies 2203F/G, which has Religious Studies 1023E as an antirequisite. Students who have completed Religious Studies 1023E must substitute an alternate 0.5 course in Religious Studies at the 2200 level.

SPECIALIZATION IN CATHOLIC STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Religious Studies 2201F/G, Religious Studies 2202F/G, Religious Studies 2205F/G.

1.0 course: ~~from: Religious Studies 2132,~~ Religious Studies 2207E*.

2.5 courses: Religious Studies 2203F/G, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2242E, Religious Studies 3301F/G.

1.0 course: Religious Studies 2271F/G and Religious Studies 2272F/G.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 3300F/G (or Philosophy 2660E**).

2.5 additional courses in Religious Studies at the 2100 level or above, except Religious Studies 2208U, Religious Studies 3308U and Religious Studies 4408Y **.

~~*Students wishing to retain the option of upgrading to one of the other Catholic Studies modules should use 2200 level courses.~~

*If Philosophy 2660E is used to meet module requirements, only 2.0 additional Religious Studies courses at the 2100 level or above will be required. If both Religious Studies 3300F/G and Philosophy 2660E are taken, Philosophy 2660E may still be counted as a Religious Studies course at the 2200 level.

Note: Students should be aware of the following course sequencing issues with respect to this module:

- 1) Religious Studies 2271F/G and Religious Studies 2272F/G cannot normally be taken until at least third year as they require prerequisites of Religious Studies 2201F/G and Religious Studies 2202F/G.
- 2) The Department of Philosophy and Religious Studies offers certain courses in alternate years; students are responsible for checking the Departmental Website for course rotation information.
- 3) Students wishing to retain the option of upgrading to one of the other Catholic Studies modules should use 2200 level courses.

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.*

Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G - Contemporary Canadian Issues in Social Justice and Peace

Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G - Contemporary Global Issues in Social Justice and Peace

Social Justice and Peace Studies 4403E - Senior Thesis in Social Justice and Peace Studies

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.*

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G: Religion and Conflict Resolution

Short title: *Religion & Conflict Resolution*

This course introduces a variety of theoretical and practical perspectives on the role religion plays in international conflict resolution and peace building. Cases involving representatives of major religious traditions will provide a basis for comparing theories and practices of resolving conflict.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 3451F/G

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year standing in a Social Justice and Peace Studies or Religious Studies program, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3452F/G: Liberation Theology

An exploration of the emergence and present state of Christian theological reflection on the theme of liberation with an emphasis on its origins in history, particularly its key developmental stages in Latin America, and its myriad present-day forms.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2271B if taken in 2008-2011, Religious Studies 3452F/G

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.
(King's)

Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G: Contemporary Issues in Social Justice and Peace

Short title: *Contemporary Issues*

A research seminar designed to facilitate a final year integration process in Social Justice and Peace Studies. This course will focus on an in-depth individual research project that relates to the history, and philosophical foundations of social justice and peace, while exploring the relationship between theory, research and practice.

Antirequisite(s): The former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G and the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4403E.

Prerequisite(s): Fourth year standing in a Social Justice and Peace Studies program, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.
(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be revised.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y - Community-Based Learning

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former SJPS 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G **or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G**; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G - Globalization and Citizenship

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former SJPS 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G **or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G**; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G - Global Networks for Justice

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374G if taken in 2015-16.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G **or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G**; or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3320E - City Studio: Women in Civic Leadership

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3398F, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3399G in 2016-2017; Political Science 3320E.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0, or the equivalent, from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G **or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G**, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2255F/G, **Leadership Studies 2233A/B, the former** Dimensions Of Leadership 2233A/B, and permission of the Program Co-ordinator/Chair.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G - Islam, Justice and Peace

Antirequisite(s): **Religious Studies 3360F/G**.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E, and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E; or 1.0 essay course at the 2000-level or above.

Effective September 1, 2018, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former **Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G**.

0.5 course: from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z.

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G**.

1.0 course(s) from: Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G, Economics 3313E, Psychology 2840F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Social Work 2206A/B.

0.5 course from: ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G**.

2.5 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

***Note:** It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

MAJOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former **Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G**.

0.5 course from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z.

1.5 course(s) from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G**.

0.5 course from: ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.**

1.0 course(s) from the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List.

***Note:** It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* **or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.**

0.5 course from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G; Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B.

0.5 course from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z.

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.**

0.5 course from: ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.**

3.5 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

***Note:** It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

MINOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* **or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.**

2.0 courses from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.**

***Note:** It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the **Approved List of Courses** for Social Justice and Peace Studies be revised.

Approved List of Courses

The following courses may be taken to complete requirements for the Social Justice and Peace Studies modules. Students may request permission to substitute other courses not on this list. These requests will be considered on a case by case basis. Students are advised to consult the Program Coordinator when planning their program.

Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3515F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3525F/G.

Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2161F/G.

Disability Studies 2201F/G, Disability Studies 2202A/B, Disability Studies 2210A/B.

English 2017, **English 2601E**, English 2730F/G, English 2735F/G, the former English 2310E.

First Nations Studies 2218F/G.

Geography 2020A/B, Geography 2030A/B, Geography 2142A/B, Geography 3442F/G,

Geography 3445F/G.

History 2125F/G, History 2187, History 2201E, History 2301E, History 2501E, History 3218E,

History 3802F/G, History 3850F/G, History 3851F/G, History 4805E.

Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2080.

Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2235E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2255F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2270E, Political Science 3302F/G, **Political Science 3307F/G**, Political Science 3311F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, ~~Political Science 3332F/G~~, Political Science 3357E, Political Science 3369F/G, Political Science 3400F/G, Political Science 4421F/G, Political Science 4439F/G, or the former Political Science 3300E, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Political Science 3325E, **the former Political Science 3332F/G**, the former Political Science 3345E.

Psychology 2012F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G.

~~Religious Studies 2132~~, **Religious Studies 2134A/B**, Religious Studies 2166A/B, Religious Studies 2203F/G, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2281F/G, Religious Studies 2506F/G, Religious Studies 3451F/G, Religious Studies 3452F/G, Religious Studies 3453F/G.

Sociology 2140, Sociology 2143E, Sociology 2145A/B, Sociology 2220A/B-2221A/B, Sociology 2239, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Sociology 3339F/G, Sociology 3340F/G, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, the former Sociology 3377F/G.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 2190, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2195A/B-2199A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2279A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3396F/G-3399F/G, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3452F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G**, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4496F/G-4499F/G, **the former** Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, **the former** Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, **the former** Social Justice and Peace Studies 4403E.

Social Work 3308F/G, Social Work 3318A/B, Social Work 3319F/G, Social Work 3344A/B, Social Work 4414F/G, Social Work 4481A/B.

Thanatology 3322A/B.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

PHYSICS AND ASTRONOMY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the admission requirements for the Honors Specialization in Medical Physics be revised to revert to the format used in 2013 Calendar Copy where base Honors Specialization average requirements as stated in policy were incorporated into the module requirements. The average requirements were removed in error in June 2014.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MEDICAL PHYSICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements **with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in** including the following 3.5 **principal** courses, each with a mark of at least 60%:

- 1.0 course from: Physics 1301A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B or 80% in Physics 1028A/B and Physics 1302A/B, Physics 1402A/B, Physics 1502A/B or 80% in Physics 1029A/B;
- 1.0 course: One of Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B and Calculus 1501A/B (recommended) or Calculus 1301A/B (with a mark of at least 85%); or Applied Mathematics 1413;
- 0.5 course: Mathematics 1600A/B;
- 0.5 additional course from the Faculty of Science. It is highly recommended that students complete one of the following: Chemistry 1301A/B, Computer Science 1025A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, or Statistical Science 1024A/B;
- 0.5 additional course.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised to correct an error in the [January 1, 2017 DAP Approvals document](#).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BA

Module

10.0 courses:

- 0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).
- 1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B.
- 1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3250A/B.
- 1.5 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B.
- 1.5 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, **Geography 3221A/B**, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3260A/B, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B, ~~the former Geography 3321A/B.~~
- 0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.
- 3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E or Geography 4901E.)